

DAVID JOSEPH

Software Engineer

+2348096487616

<https://davidjosephnwosu.com/>

@ David.joe.nwosu@gmail.com

Plot 108, Voera Estate. Arepo, Ogun State.



EXPERIENCE

Frontend Engineer

RightMessage

02/2024 - Present Florida, USA

RightMessage helps pro creators and online businesses segment their audience and personalise their website, opt-ins, and email marketing. No code required - <https://rightmessage.com/>.

- Help roll out pending sought after features by customers within first month of work which was able to help gather clients and attentions.
- Features include being able to centrally tag different widgets, funnels and offers within the app which helps customers to have a specific tag that does a specific thing for them.
- Another feature is being able to clone an offer, funnel or widget - In a case where a customer creates a complex structure of widgets, offers or funnels, we want them to be able to clone such complexities instead of having to create them again. It makes our system easier to use.
- Able to deliver deliverables on features and fixes with Vue and Tailwind CSS.
- Interface directly with CEO and User Experience Expert to gather data and ensure our users gets the best experience possible.
- Sole decision maker on the software development process of the app.
- Proper documentation of CI/CD processes and best practices for the app.

Frontend Engineer

Impact

02/2023 - 12/2023 Tel Aviv District, Israel

Internal System that helps workers spot issues with software programs, create a task based on the issues, assign, manage, and utilize those tasks.

- Built and worked at Impact with Vue3, Typescript and Tailwind CSS.
- Enabled RTL and language switch to Hebrew on the entire app.
- Worked and managed 5 different apps while working at Impact including 2 chrome extensions.
- Created Complex components and tables that are reusable and conforms to RTL and language switch.
- Sole decision maker on how things should be done, structured and how things should work.
- Ensured security and prevention of data leakage on the frontend.
- Wrote proper documentations on features built and features yet to be built.

SUMMARY

More than 4 years Programming and Software Development Experience with Javascript(ES6), Vue.js, Vuex, Inertia.js, Nuxt.js, TailwindCSS, PHP, Laravel, Flutter - Dart. I have integrated payment gateways for booking payment, file manipulation and transfer between platforms, booking processes and its complexities, date manipulation and creation of top-notch UI's.

SKILLS

HTML	SCSS	Tailwind CSS	
GSAP	Flutter	Vue	Vuex
Nuxt	Laravel	Typescript	
CSS	Javascript	Flutter	
Pinia	Inertia.js	PHP	Dart

FIND ME ONLINE

David Joseph
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-joseph-0067a6184/>

Davidjoseph
<https://github.com/davidjoseph>

David_N_Joseph
https://twitter.com/David_N_Joseph

Davidjoseph
<https://www.instagram.com/davidjoseph/>

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Engineer

Gigbridge

📅 08/2022 - 02/2023 📍 London UK

Gigbridge is a platform that acts as a bridge between construction workers and those in need of construction workers - <https://gigbridge.co.uk/>.

- Create pitch perfect frontend UI based on the designs.
- Connect the app to third party services such as Zoho Recruit and Airtable.
- Utilized Vue 3 Composition API, Typescript and Tailwind CSS to add feature and upgrade the app. Furthermore, I ensure the app is working end to end.
- Perform CI/CD duties with the help of Digital Ocean and Laravel Forge.
- Help connect the application to third party services such as Zoho Recruit and Airtable.
- I ensure the tracking of events on the application by connecting events on the app to third party services such as Mixpanel, Segment and Customer.io.
- My work at Gigbridge helped in securing funding and essential partnership with various organisations such as Moragan Stanley.

Frontend Developer - Team Lead

Hoshistech

📅 08/2021 - 08/2022 📍 Austin Texas

Venture Capital & Private Equity, Developing innovative lifestyle system one day at a time - <https://www.ibloov.com/>.

- Ibloov is an event organizing app, that allows for event organizers to create an event, check-in attendees, choose the system of payment disbursement they want for each ticket sales, selling of tickets, blacklisting attendees, adding guest and speakers or performing artists for the event and many more exciting features.
- I worked as the Frontend Lead and was responsible for delivering a perfectly working app on a daily basis.
- I was in charge of the growth of the app on a daily basis and was able to get the app to launch phase after 4 months of joining the company.
- I have worked on several features on this application such as location tracker, booking system, creation, editing and manipulation of events.
- I utilized the power of Nuxt, Tailwind and Vuetify at Hoshistech.
- I integrated several payment gateways such as paystack and flutterwave to ensure seamless purchase of tickets.

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Software Engineer

Reftek Consulting

📅 08/2019 - 07/2021

📍 No 2c, Obasa Close, Off Oba Akran Avenue, Ikeja, Lagos.

Reftek Consulting is a tech company that helps individuals and businesses bring their ideas to life.

- Built an application that currently has over 60,000+ users and has helped users earn over \$1,000,000 selling digital products & services (<https://selar.co>).
- With the help of Vue.js, Tailwind CSS, Inertia.js and Laravel I was able to rebrand and build Selar's web application to suit contemporary standard and I also led the front-end team in the design.
- While I was working at Reftek Consulting, I was responsible for rebranding and creating their portfolio web application which has resulted in securing over 7 international jobs and countless national jobs (<https://reftek.consulting>).
- I was part of the team that worked on the entire booking system of a beach resort called Jarabeach (<https://booking.jarabeachresort.com>) with Nuxt.js and Tailwind CSS.
- I worked as team-lead and helped the junior developers with either set-up issues, fixing of bugs, better UI design methods and practices or better ways to write code.

EDUCATION

International Relations

Covenant University

📅 08/2015 - 07/2019

LANGUAGES

HTML Native **CSS** Native

Javascript Proficient **Typescript** Proficient

Vue Proficient **Nuxt** Proficient

Pinia Proficient **Vuex** Proficient

Tailwind CSS Proficient **SCSS** Proficient

Laravel Advanced **GSAP** Intermediate